
From: Julie Friebele
To: "Joseph Doyle"
Subject: RE: FOIA Request
Date: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:11:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon Mr. Doyle,
This email is in response to your FOIA request re:

 
 

Response: All properties requested are located outside of the Village of Elwood boundary
limits, therefore the Village does not have any records responsive to your request.
 
Thank you,
 
Julie Friebele
Village Clerk
Village of Elwood
401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421
815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861
 
 
From: Joseph Doyle <JDoyle@carlsonenv.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 11:52 AM
To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: FOIA Request
 
Hello,
 
Attached is a FOIA request for several properties. Attached is a figure showing the property
boundaries. If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact
me. If there are fees please contact me first before processing. Thank you for your assistance.
 
Thank you,

mailto:julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
mailto:JDoyle@carlsonenv.com






Joseph Doyle
Environmental Scientist
Carlson Environmental, Inc.
65 East Wacker Place – Suite 2210
Chicago, Illinois 60601
312-346-2140 (main)
312-291-9543 (direct)
312-346-6956 (fax)
jdoyle@carlsonenv.com
www.carlsonenv.com
 

 
The information contained in this e-mail message (including any attachments) is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above, and is protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately
and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout of this e-mail.
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